CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING

Meeting Name: Planning Board

Date: October 5, 2020

Time: 7:00 PM

Location: REMOTE MEETING NOTICE
Agenda Items to be addressed:

In accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order issued by Governor Baker modifying certain requirements
of the Open Meeting Law, the Marlborough Planning Board will hold a virtual meeting on Monday — October
5, 2020 @7:00 PM. The public may access the meeting by clicking the link on the Planning Board meeting calendar
page at http://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board or by dialing +1 617-433-9462 and using conference 1D
594 201 632 #.

Agenda ltems to be Addressed:
1) Meeting Minutes
A. September 21, 2020
2) Chair’s Business (None)
3) Approval Not Required
A. Engineering Review Letter — Hayes Memorial Drive, Lots M, L & K
Applicant: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust c/o The Gutierrez Company
Land Surveyor: Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
Location and description of property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Bk. 1228 Pg. 149, City
Assessor’s Maps 88-35, 99-1 & 99-6. VOTE
B. Green District (0 Simarano Drive) Comments on ANR Plan Revision (Engineering and Legal
Review) VOTE
C. Applicant: Post Road Trailer Park & Sales, Inc.,
Land Surveyor: RIP Construction & Engineering
Location: 181 Boston Post Road & Phelps Street City Assessor’s Map 79 Parcel 29.
4) Public Hearings (None)
5) Subdivision Progress Reports (None)
6) Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision Submissions
A. Applicant: The Charles Co., LLC., 113 Black Bear Dr. S-1912, Waltham, MA 02451. Owner:
Rebecca Chaosis & Amy M Aldrich Goebel
Engineer: The lJillson Co., Inc. 32 Fremont ST., Needham MA 02494
Representative: Kevin O’Leary, The Jillson Company

7) Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None)

8) Signs (None)

9) Informal Discussion (None)

10) Unfinished Business (None)

11) Calendar Updates (None)

12) Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None)

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS
NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED
MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO
THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW.


http://www.marlborough-ma.gov/planning-board

MINUTES 1A
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752
Call to Order September 21, 2020

The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm. Members present-
Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture and Chris Russ. Absent, Matthew Elder and Sean Fay. City
Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, Krista Holmi, also participated in the remote
meeting.

1. Meeting Minutes
A. September 14, 2020
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to accept and file the minutes
of September 14, 2020. Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ and Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0.

2. Chair’s Business
A. Notice Translations
Chair Fenby requested an update on the definitive subdivision mailing for Broad St. Ms. Holmi informed
the Board that the mailing was progressing and included translations. She mentioned that the Legal Dept.
offered a suggestion based on a sample from another community. Notices could include a more “generic”
multi-language note on future mailings. The note would inform the recipient of the important nature of
the notice and to request translation. The Board will give the topic further thought.

3. Approval Not Required

A. ANR Application Hayes Memorial Drive
Applicant: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust, c/o The Gutierrez Company
Land Surveyor: Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
Location and Description of Property: Middlesex South Registry of Deeds Book 1228, Page 149, City
Assessor’s Maps 99-6, 99-1 and 88-35.
Israel Lopez from Allen & Major was online to represent the plan. Mr. Lopez provided some background
on the proposed lots, identified as M, L and K. Each lot has direct frontage on Hayes Memorial Drive and
meet the, frontage and zoning requirements for lots in their respective zones (Limited Industrial and
Industrial). Mr. Russ asked a question about whether the plan needed to show the building envelope on
the plan. After further clarification, the lots were described as meeting the lot shape requirements for
their respective zones.

B. Green District Edit Inquiry (0 Simarano) John Shipe, Shipe Consulting, owner representative.
Mr. LaVenture read the letter from Michael Pustizzi, PLS, of Precision Land Surveying. Mr. Pustizzi’'s
affirms that a proposed note change on the Green District ANR plan was a request from the current
owner’s title attorney and has no other substantive changes. Mr. Shipe explained that the previously
endorsed ANR (without the requested note change) was never recorded but has been held as part of the
planned land transfer to Post Road Realty. During the title search, it was found that there were some
minor dimensional discrepancies between a prior survey of the property and the new survey. The added
note is intended to confirm that the land being subdivided on the new plan is the same land that was
shown on the prior recorded plan. On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board
voted accept and file the correspondence and refer the matter to Engineering and Legal for comment.
Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0.

4. Public Hearings (None)



5. Subdivision Progress Reports
A. Subdivision Status Report- City Engineer DiPersio.
Goodale Estates — Mr. DiPersio informed the Board that Eversource has rescheduled the gas line
installation for October 12,
6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None)
7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None)
8. Signs (None)

9. Informal Discussion (None)

10. Unfinished Business
A. Working group discussion
The 2005 proposed regulation changes along with new and existing cross sections were forwarded to

MAPC as well as current and past regulations and administrative forms. MAPC will review the materials
and begin working up a proposal with a defined scope of services. Engineering, Legal and members of
the Board’s task force will provide input as necessary.

11. Calendar Updates (None)

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None)

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.
Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, Fenby. Nay: 0. Carried 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

/kih George LaVenture/Clerk



City of Marlborough
Department of Public Works

135 NEIL STREET THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E.
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 INTERIN COMMISSIONER
TEL. 508-624-6910

*TDD 508-460-3610

September 30, 2020

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chairwoman - Marlborough Planning Board
c/o Krista Holmi — Planning Board Administrator '

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: ANR — MLK Lots on Hayes Memorial Drive
Dear Dr. Fenby:

Pursuant to the request from the Planning Board on September 21, 2020, our office has reviewed
the following plan (9 sheets):

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
MARLBOROUGH, MA

Prepared by:
Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
100 Commerce Way, Woburn, MA 01801-8501

Date: September 28, 2020

Applicant/Owner:
Matrlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust c/o The Gutierrez Company
200 Summit Avenue, Burlington, MA 01803

The purpose of the plan is to combine three parcels:

e Map 88 Parcel 36, containing 15.97+ acres and having a total of 3,932.53 feet of frontage Hayes
Memorial Drive and Boston Post Road — West.

e Map 99 Parcel 1, containing 30.40+ acres and having 221.38 feet of frontage on Hayes
Memorial Drive,

e Map 99 Parcel 6, containing 1.79+ acres and having 634.05 feet of frontage on Hayes Memorial
Drive

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E,, P.L.S.
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER

3A-1



3A-2

ANR - MLK Lots on Hayes Memorial Drive , Page 2

and subdivide the combine parcels into 3 lots in the following manner:

e Lot K — 326,054 S.F. has been subdivided out of Map 88 Parcel 35 to create lot K having
1,106.12 feet of frontage on Hayes Memorial Drive and Boston Post Road- West, leaving
369,501 S.F. which will be combined with Map 99 Parcel 1 to create Lot L,

o Lot M — 194,326 S.F. has been subdivided out of Map 99 Parcel 1 and combined with Map 99
Parcel 6 containing 77,973 S.F. to create Lot M having a total area of 272,299 S.F., having
946.74 feet of frontage on Hayes Memorial Drive,

|
|
|
e LotL -369,501 S.F., the remainder of Map 88 Parcel 35 after creating Lot K, along with
1,129,989 S.F., the remamdex of Map 99 Parcel 1 after creating Lot M has been combined to
create Lot L containing 1,499,490 S.F., having 634.05 feet of frontage on Hayes Memorial
Drive.

Lot K is located in a Limited Industrial Zone. Lot M is located in an Industrial Zone. Lot L is
located in both the Industrial Zone and the Limited Industrial Zone and will be developed in accordance
with the zoning regulations for an Limited Industrial Zone.

Lots M, L and K have adequate area, the required frontage, meet the Lot Shape requirement and
have present adequate access for buildable lot within their respective zoning boundaries.

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508)
624-6910.

Sincerely,

Tlmot}:@ Collins

Assistant City Engineer
xc: Theodore L. Scott, P.E. — Interim DPW Commissioner

Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. — City Engineer
The Gutierrez Company

I'\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board MANR\Hayes Memorial Drive\MLK Lots - ANR comments 09-30-2020.doc




1TEM REQUIRED
LOT AREA (MIN) 1 ACRE
LOT FRONTAGE (MIN)***

FRONT YARD SETBACK (MIN)

SIDE YARD SETBACK (MIN)
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP

OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S INFORMATION.

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION

SIDE YARD SETBACK (MIN)
REAR YARD SETBACK (MIN)
LOT COVERAGE (MAX)
BUILDING HEIGHT (MAX)**
DISTANCE TO RESIDENTIAL ZONE

REAR YARD SETBACK (MIN)
LOT COVERAGE (MAX)
BUILDING HEIGHT (MAX)**
DISTANCE TO RESIDENTIAL ZONE — LOT K
DISTANCE TO RESIDENTIAL ZONE — LOT L
FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY AND BELIEF.

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:
APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
REQUIRED CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 6 2019,
THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
LOT AREA (MiN) & Aones WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
LOT FRONTAGE (MIN)*** REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.
FRONT YARD SETBACK (MIN) THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT

*EXCEPT WHERE ABUTTING RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, SHALL BE 50 FEET. CRGT K FRONTAGE =~ 13985 :
WBUILDING HEIGHT SUBJECT TO CHANGE. FOR THE PURPOSE OF MEASURING LOT L FRONTAGE = 946.74' ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.
SETBACK DISTANCES, FOR THE CORRESPONDING HEIGHT RESTRICTIONS, AN LOT M FRONTAGE = 634.05
OWNER OF LI OR | ZONED LAND MAY COUNT ABUTTING RESIDENTIALLY ZONED

LAND TOWARD THE SETBACK REQUIREMENT IF SUCH LAND IS OWNED BY THE DATE:
SAME OWNER. OWNERSHIP OF THE RESIDENTIAL LAND AND THE LI OR | LAND

MUST CONTINUE TO BE HELD BY THE SAME ENTITY.

PER CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ZONING BYLAW: NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL

LOCUS MAP 3’5;241’*;?5 iRcL);Ag'RESIDENﬂAL ZONE (FEET): ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY
(NOT TO SCALE) 151 TO 250 — 36' THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.
251 TO 400 - 40’

401 TO 500 — 52’
NORMAN |I.
LIPSITZ

ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT LOT K:40'
ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT LOT L: N
ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHTT LOT M N/)j4 HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
(PUBLIC — 60’ WIDE)
(1960 COUNTY LAYOUT — f.k.a. STIRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY)

G i——— i —— einin oottt vins | ot maaton. et e——— —— - o | e e

— il iy ——— S— ,u‘ e i

i | | l A |

| L ;

| 1 T
| | i ’ LoTL / /
| ArReAa= 1,499,490+ S.F. f /—

| LoTK B B (34.424 AC.)

AREA= 326,054+ S.F. . ; SHEET 3 |
% (7.49+ Ac.) || il / /

S ; e
< ) | | |

$
3
S
T

ROMANO SCHOOL F
BUS SERVICE INC. |

| T R Prp, | | l. it g ::;,7 5 - I /
| ng ey, | anen P05 , %

L.C. BK.1366/PG.107

| 496 BOSTON POST |
| ROAD WEST REALTY b
% BK.48043/PG.157 i

| |
4 \\ SHEET 2 1 /\ B
| i | ' LOT 35 FROM
% % il / f SHEET S : L.C.C. 4247K
| | |
i N/F | | / | |
496 BOSTON POST |
ROAD WEST REALTY | ¥ | |
Z BK.48043/PG.157 . E | /
3 PR i i | /4 . |
; AREA= 272,299+ S.F. MARLBOROUGH/
| NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST

|| (6.25+ AC.) /

L.C.BK.1228/PG.149

3
3
§ N/F |
| &
W
S

s REV DATE DESCRIPTION

i - P ——— R p—— > , Ol | Il o = e — oo——— o——m—————- obre—— m—— i i, | i i (il il s
A 5 APPLICANT\OWNER:
ng ~ Sror, (RN IR Ly R S g MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
L
we T e 2OROU: § | LAND REALTY TRUST
T |
§ S “80ROUG, Q | ‘ ¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY
r § —~ $ il @ | 200 SUMMIT DRIVE
Q8 N/F S b | AR | BURLINGTON, MA 01803
T PLEASANT HILL Q SHEET 7 | | SHEET &
L CONDOMINIUM " - | PROJECT:
NS BK.37855/PG. 1 | - §
QC:) e ’ MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT
M i %
" \ i HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
U) | | MARLBOROUGH, MA
OF I
N \
0* y PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE: 09/30/2020
~J
Q
S% SCALE: 1"=120'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR
X
]\T KAC | CHECKED BY: NIL
Q {
Qg |
Qs
" i ALLEN & MAJOR
/ / | LocuUs REFERENCES ASSOCIATES, IN C
N/F | i ~CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSORS MAP 88, LOT 35 environct:l‘:lit:lng:)iizf:;gg: ::E:iisz:;:e:rl:hgitecture
/ NORTHBOROUTH—SOUTHBOROUGH | —LAND COURT BOOK 1228, PAGE 149 www.alleumajor.com
REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT | ;T —~PLAN 1346 OF 1999 106 COMMERCE WAY
NOTES BK.23354,/PG.285 | N ~LAND COURT CASE 4247F WOBURN MA 01801-8501
1. NORTH ARROW IS BASED ON MASSACHUSETTS GRID COORDINATE SYSTEM | —OWNER OF RECORD: MARLBOROUGH,/NORTHBOROUGH 3:}1; gg} ; 322333‘;
(MAINLAND ZONE) (NAD 83). L s o i LAND REALTY TRUST : .
B g REETRY Of UEIS W OWONDUE, W =OE AR ASIESSONS w8 0m & 6 SRR, N A L A5 RIS R
3. SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND. Al ~PLAN 999 OF 2008 THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SUBDIVIDE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH —~LAND COURT CASE 4247F %VN'T[{%%NOT:ES mwmgﬂ ﬁCgHNgLTMmm";IHEB:
ASSESSORS MAP 88, LOT 35 AND CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSORS ~PLAN 1346 OF 1999 BORMATION ANDYOR SPECIFIC USE ON THS SRRECT (R T T
MAP 99, LOTS 1 & 6 INTO LOTS K, L, AND M AS SHOWN HEREON. —~OWNER OF RECORD: MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
5. LOT K — 326,054 S.F. HAS BEEN SUBDIVIDED OUT OF MAP 88 PARCEL P —— [AND REALTY TRUST UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAIOR ASSOCIATES,
35 TO CREATE LOT K, LEAVING 369,501 S.F. WHICH WILL BE COMBINED INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS
WITH MAP 99 PARCEL 1 TO CREATE LOT L. —PLAN 1346 OF 1999 g AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
6. LOT M — 194,326 S.F. HAS BEEN SUBDIVIDED OUT OF MAP 99 PARCEL ~gﬁz ;5gzogf‘zégga GRAPHIC SCALE ag#&mmg » m TH%FO ']'II.-IYE E%BAR?NC%% ESANO?:
1 AND COMBINED WITH MAP 99 PARCEL 6 CONTAINING 77,973 S.F. TO - 9
CREATE LOT M HAVING A TOTAL AREA OF 272,299 S.F. —PLAN 553 OF 1970 o ¢ o - R s ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.
7. LOT L — 369,501 S.F., THE REMAINDER OF MAP 88 PARCEL 35 AFTER —LAND COURT CASE 4247 A THRU K W DRAWING TITLE: SHEET No.
CREATING LOT K, ALONG WITH 1,129,989 S.F., THE REMAINDER OF MAP - ;96% %?gg%YmL;?/gLTOF gi;IRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY
99 PARCEL 1 AFTER CREATING LOT M HAS BEEN COMBINED TO CREATE ~STA 27 ( IN FEET ) APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED
LOT L CONTAINING 1,499,490 S.F. —STATE HIGHWAY LAYOUT 7436 { inch = 120 ft. PP KEY SHEETQ 10F9
N:\PROJECTS\ 1 145— 10\ SURVEY\ DRAWINGS \CURRENT\S—1145—10—-ANR.DWG Copyright@2020 Allen & Major Associates, .
All Rights Reserved




APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL AW NOT REQUIRED

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.

=

o i

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

N73'42°34"E i
/ 59.23" (TIE) = — D
- 5]
RS s R i (PUBUC — 60" ‘WIDE)M i Mg
E T ® ¥ (1960 COUNTY LAYOUT — f.k.a. STIRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY)
L . YOO
L e L AT 155242 E— 250B.62' /NN NN XY
= s | 927.83' ~LOT K FRONTAGE=1,106.12"~
\ SB/DH
(FND)
‘:?éiih
T
o""‘l\
\\
I .5 24.22 12‘7"w - \\‘ 4‘
N7g1432% ! s N
33.69"\ ® STOCKADE
© !

i i1 LOTK

f AREA= 326,054+ S.F.

ke ; (7.49% AC.)

N/F
496 BOSTON POST
ROAD WEST REALTY

\ BK.48043/PG.157

MATCH LINE - SHEET 3

\

\

05' o8 S52'w
\
(o]
o)
BN
£
.
N/F "}?
496 BOSTON POST &
ROAD WEST REALTY -
BK.48043/PG.157 \
INOTES GRAPHIC SCALE
1. SEE SHEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP, ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND 30 0 15 30 60 120
REFERENCES. W
2. SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND.
( IN FEET )
i el = 30 fit.

N:\PROJECTS\ 1145—10\ SURVEY\DRAWINGS\ CURRENT\S—1145—10-ANR.DWG

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
6, 2019.

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.

THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR’S INFORMATION.

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION
AND BELIEF.

ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

NORMAN |.
LIPSITZ
No.2B446

DESCRIPTION
APPLICANT\OWNER:

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST

¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY

200 SUMMIT DRIVE

BURLINGTON, MA 01803

PROJECT:

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT

HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
MARLBOROUGH, MA

PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE:

09/30/2020

SCALE: 1"=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR

KAC | CHECKED BY: NIL

PREPARED BY:

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

civil engineering ¢ land surveying
environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
www.allenmajor.com

100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501
TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

WOBURN, MA ¢ LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
ALLEN & MAIJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

DRAWING TITLE:

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED

ts Reserved

Cop, }ngbtmﬂ Allen & Major Associates, Inc.



MATCH LINE - SHEET 2

w0

®
&
< FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY
VS\‘ cf ® b

_®, O U
MR e p—_— W o, "9 A - T R e S T e i e '" A L e Ao D o A 3 A N T Ao o nnramacis e
= % ¥ 8 (PUBLIC — 60’ WIDE)
. @ ;5ous (1960 COUNTY LAYOUT — f.k.a. STIRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY) © %
460 " £} o} Ll
55740 5 e il ke NN Y Y NN NN RE NN APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
g A R o SIS e e~~~y N Ny NN N N — CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED
e K X iy 946.74 ~LOT L FRONTAGE=946.74"~
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

927.83"

~LOT K FRONTAGE=1,106.12"~

W)
~
S
LOTK &
(@)
= N LoT L.
G (73596;‘345(:?)1“ S.F. ‘é AREA= 1,499,490+ S.F.
S (34.424 AC.)
DATE:
NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
JONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY
/\ R THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.
® T A e

o)
X

MATCH LINE - SHEET 4

NOTES

1. SEE SHEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP,
ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND REFERENCES.
2. SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND.

GRAPHIC SCALE
MATCH LINE ~ SHEET 6 15 30 80 120
( IN FEET )

1 jreh = 30 ft.

N:\PROJECTS\ 1145~ 10\ SURVEY\ DRAWINGS \ CURRENT\ S~ 1 145— 10—ANR.DWG

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
6, Z2019.

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.

THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S INFORMATION.

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION
AND BELIEF.

ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

NORMAN 1.
LIPSITZ

_DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT\OWNER:

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST

¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY

200 SUMMIT DRIVE

BURLINGTON, MA 01803

: |
PROJECT: |

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT

HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
MARLBOROUGH, MA

PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE: 09/30/2020 §

SCALE: 1"=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR

KAC | CHECKED BY:

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

civil engineering ¢ land surveying
environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture |
www.allenmajor.com

100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501
TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

WOBURN, MA & LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH|

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMALT. |
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER |
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE |
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED |
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, |
INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS |
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR |
PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND |
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF |
ALLEN & MAIJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

DRAWING TITLE:

SHEET No.

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED |3 OF 9

Copyright©2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
All Rights Reserved



WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
6, 2019.

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.

THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR’'S INFORMATION.

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION

N FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY AND BELIEF.
” b o B ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

|

_ HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE

8 (PUBLIC — 60’ WIDE) o) | »
® (1960 COUNTY LAYOUT — f.k.a. STIRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY) 2

o8
o8

M

i A ~ Y ~ Y B T eV VA A A . . 3 , N T T
, N Y YT R A G, S, A0 o (PR b - SN :
R 946.74° ~LOT L FRONTAGE=946.74"~ 4 o

5242 F —— 2508.62°

: NORMAN |.

R, FRONTAGE=634.05"~ ORMAN
RO Mool 4 APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION i
% CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED .
()

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY
THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.

LorM
AREA= 272,299+ S.F.
(6.25+ Ac.)

DESCRIPTION

APPLICANT\OWNER:

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST

¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY

200 SUMMIT DRIVE

BURLINGTON, MA 01803

PROJECT:

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT

HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
MARLBOROUGH, MA

.94°85¥

MATCH LINE - SHEET 3

MATCH LINE - SHEET 5

LoTL

/ AREA= [,499 490+ S.F.
; (34.42+ Ac.)
/ /
/

(TVIdAL) 3INIT AL¥THOdd 0ISOdOYd

PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE: 09/30/2020

SCALE: 1"=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR

3. 1L LOFLN

DRAFTED BY: KAC | CHECKED BY:

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

civil engineering ¢ land surveying
environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
www.allenmajor.com

100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501
TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

WOBURN, MA ¢ LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENT'S
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND

NOTES

1. SEE SHEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP,
ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND REFERENCES.
2. SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND.

b - s ¢ 1y GRAPHIC SCALE
Y~ 553.36 N15°52°'12"W SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
30 0 15 30 80 120 ALLEN & MAIJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

e S— S

MATCH LINE - SHEET 7 ( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft. APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED

N:\PROJECTS\ 1145~ 10\ SURVEY\ DRAWINGS \ CURRENT\ S— 1145~ 10—ANR.DWG

Copyright@2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
All Rights Reserved



WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR

BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 6, 2018.

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.

THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S INFORMATION.

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION

DRAIN MANHOLE (DMH)
SEWER MANHOLE (SMH)
ELECTRIC MANHOLE (EMH)
MISC. MANHOLE (MH)
CATCH BASIN (CB)
UTILITY POLE

UTILITY POLE W/RISER
UTILITY POLE W,/LIGHT
GUY WIRE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER GATE

GAS GATE

BOLLARD

INVERT (INV)

FLARED END SECTION

b I Qy FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY AND BELIEF.
= ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.
HayEsMENWORIALDRIVE L
e = 6 W)
® (1960 COUNTY LAYOUT — f.k.a. STIRRUP BROOK HIGHWAY) © ¥ NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
& - e, ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY
I T W 755042 ! I e g —_ 250862 e _ i ~ IR (FND) THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD. LEGEND
- - - - = v— v —v o o o o g T 18 ‘ﬂg o ”:1 ‘.:":\l V‘f/& — - = - e v[‘h: 1 T T 1 Wy Y YWY §15Y§Y42‘E‘_L—! ' i 18’4-58'\(’
TrToTYT'YY 097 ~DOT M FRONTAGE=6534.05""~ / %4
” H NORMAN 1I.
S| SEWER EASEMENT ® S8/DH S il i g W s MY
! BK.11624,/PG.24 (FND) N ) STONE BOUND (SB) ‘
—-—T; IRON ROD (IR)

CONC. CURB

~ ,ZZ‘S'I:)—/{M&A
O

@
a
0
©
®
®
®
O
b # 7
B
&,
)08
o
o
@
i
aD

_j SIGN
SIGN
PAINTED ARROW
BUILDING
EASEMENT LINE
PROPERTY LINE DESCRIPTION
b LoTM ABUTTERS LINE APPLICANT\OWNER:
" AREA= 27220014 SF. TOWN LINE MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
& e STONE WALL LAND REALTY TRUST
. PRI
g siviol i AT ik Ak c¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY
3.:! EDGE OF PAVEMENT e e 200 SUMM'T DRIVE
- CURE BURLINGTON, MA 01803
§ CHAIN LINK FENCE
STOCKADE FENCE PROJECT:
OVERHEAD WIRES MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT
ZONING LINE
e vslbon e HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
O i MARLBOROUGH, MA
GRANITE GRAN.
i S (8C) PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE: 09/30/2020
e REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE RCP
ROMANO SCHOOL CORRUGATED METAL PIPE CMP SCALE: 1" =30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR
/ BUS SERVICE INC. STONE BOUND W/DRILL HOLE SB/DH )
. L.C. BK.1366/PG.107 pligs P KAC | CHECKED BY: NIL
! LOT 35 FROM ‘
L.C.C. 4247K NOW OR FORMERLY N/F
BOOK BK.
PAGE PG.
s /
I ¢t
: A & M
5 / Vi i LLEN AJOR
() R
S
l of Sio6:18 ASSOCIATES, INC.
T\ON 3’\3/ civil engineering ¢ land surveying
OCP‘ 6\4-9 environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
RO)L.\’ www.allenmajor.com
P 100 COMMERCE WAY
pP NOTES WOBURN MA 01801-8501
1. SEE SHEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP, ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND TEL: (781) 935-6889
REFERENCES FAX: (781) 935-2896
WOBURN, MA e LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH
/ THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
/ POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
/ UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE (TYPICAL) v INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DO%QOMNESﬁ
156010 G | i AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTA
553.36' NISSE1EW il GRAPHIC SCALE PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
/ SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
» 9 by = - 20 ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'s WORK PRODUCT.
m: F DRAWING TITLE: SHEET No.
MATCH LINE - SHEET 8 ( IN FEET )
" l inch = 30 ft APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED 5 OF 9

N:\PROJECTS\ 1145—10\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\ CURRENT\S—1145—10—-ANR.DWG

Copyright@2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
All Rights Reserved



WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER

6, 2019.

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1, |

1988. |

1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12,
THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO

MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR’S INFORMATION.
THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION

AND BELIEF.
ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

-
>
e
&
\ MATCH LINE - SHEET 3
%
(@)
)
()
O. )
& ';,
o/
L4,
5,
l
N -~
rf § 4
0 8 p)
(0 o L/,
‘ f
/ N &uF &
;' § é / ‘é
| g 4
: f & O/ O
of Q 4 /\/
N 5 /4
Sp g AN
~ff 8] {/ Y*
7 § N 7
§ Q&
0 b A 4 @ |
() % @ Y, }
I g N
& 0 ” Q
My Q e
S () LoTL é ’I N\ ‘
Ny AREA= 1,499,4904 S.F. \» |
fS () (34.42+ Ac.) Q 4
(
< “ &@ ”’
() Q b/
N79'19'06"E | |§ \é\
0
4
V4
N
AN
Oy 9
' &
SH &
Lo " $
DESCRIPTION
APPLICANT\OWNER:
MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH

LAND REALTY TRUST
¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY

200 SUMMIT DRIVE
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

PROJECT:

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE

11.63’ M ()
A0
( 10
VL

w
OF Ag
A4
B
/
(/

OrRO, L o

52‘9.6"J
~J 7/
V
(/
ae,

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED

------’------------------------:),

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL

ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY
THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.

1.
REFERENCES.

NOTES
SEE SHEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP, ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND

£. SEEL SHEET O FOR LEGEWND.

N/F
NORTHBOROUTH-SOUTHBOROUGH
REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BK.23354,/PG.285

GRAPHIC SCALE

30 0 15 30 60
( IN FEET )

1 amel = 90 ft

v,
(J
()
(/
()
()
()
()
(/
()
()
(
¢
0
~&lTy o

MATCH LINE - SHEET 7

N:\PROJECTS\ 1 145— 10\ SURVEY\ DRAWINGS \ CURRENT\S—1145—10—ANR.OWG

MARLBOROUGH, MA

09/30/2020

114510 | DATE:

PROJECT NO.

SCALE: 1"=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR
NIL

DRAFTED BY: KAC | CHECKED BY:

PREPARED BY:

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

civil engineering ¢ land surveying
environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
allenmajor.com
100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501
TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

W w w .

WOBURN, MA ¢ LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMALT.
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF

ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.
SHEET No.

DRAWING TITLE:
APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED

Copyright@©2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
All Rights Reserved



WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT: |
THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL |
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER |
6, 2018.
THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION 1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.
CONTROL LAW. NOT REQUIRED THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO |
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR’S INFORMATION.
THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY AND BELIEF.

/ / ) ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

ol
B !
ot e Vs

LIPSITZ

NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL S o No.28446
ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY /

DATE:

THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.

MATCH LINE - SHEET 8

LoTL

" AREA= 1,499,490+ S.F.
PPPRO (34.42%+ AC.)
DESCRIPTION
APPLICANT\OWNER:

MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
LAND REALTY TRUST

¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY

200 SUMMIT DRIVE

BURLINGTON, MA 01803

PROJECT:

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT

HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
MARLBOROUGH, MA

MATCH [LINE - SHEET 6

PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE: 09/30/2020

SCALE: 1"=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR

NIL

DRAFTED BY: KAC | CHECKED BY:

MATCH LINE - SHEET 9

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.

civil engineering o land surveying
environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
www.allenmajor.com

100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501
TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

MATCH LINE - DETAIL9A

WOBURN, MA ¢ LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAIJOR ASSOCIATES,
INCC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

GRAPHIC SCALE
NOTES 30 0 15 30 60 120

MATCH LINE - SHEET 9

1. SEE SMEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP, ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND e — —— .
REFERENCES. DRAWING TITLE: SHEET No.
2. SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND. ( IN FEET )
1 ineh = 30 ft

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED |7 OF 9

Copyright@2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
Al Rights Reserved

N:\PROJECTS\ 1145~ 10\ SURVEY\DRAWINGS\ CURRENT\S—1145—10~ANR.DWG




303.30°

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:
i / THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
/ BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE (TYPICAL) 7 6, 2018.
553.36" -—N15°52°'12"W / '7 THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
' / WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.
THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
; MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR’S INFORMATION. w
THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF ‘
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION

»‘
RO\;E P -4 FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY AND BELIEF.
/ : 00666\6 g A};;N 1§ JAJOR ASSOCHTES, INC.
oN g ‘\'5/\9 _. 4 Jf, «
AL 95 &
% LOG B‘A V?.ﬂ' bt 7/,
PPPRO | PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR FOR
il P — p ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.
ROMANO SCHOOL 40.73’ B
/ BUS SERVICE INC. 569°29°30"W
L.C. BK.1366/PG.107 53.05’
LOT 35 FROM \/ g
L.C.C. 4247K .

/ ) 319.28' .
o S17°06°49"E—
Z J

/ S68°09°40"W
/ \/ 41.89’
/ DH(FND)
)
A
)
_l
Ss74°10°21"W
! l/ 57.82°
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

MATCH LINE - SHEET 7

N \a28¥ |
» TOR |
.' B¥> S |
L Ok h ) 1
| = SSEIN |
| N SEES ?
e 59 @ |
a E T |
(i DESCRIPTION
: APPLICANT\OWNER: :
E MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH
: LAND REALTY TRUST
'i ¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY
; 200 SUMMIT DRIVE
8 BURLINGTON, MA 01803
g W PROJECT:
R o
AREn= 1,499,4904 SF el MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT
(34.42+ Ac.) DH(FND) | OF he
| ot HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE
” b ad MARLBOROUGH, MA
PROJECT NO. 114510 | DATE: 09/30/2020}
SCALE: 1°=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR
DRAFTED BY: KAC | CHECKED BY: NIL
,
NA0'7’6 "
-

N/F

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
NORTHBOROUTH-SOUTHBOROUGH A LLEN & M AJ OR

REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED
A
ROUG BK.23354,/PG.285
2o ASSOCIATES, INC.

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
¢ WEAS
\,(.{O ORTH civil engineering ¢ land surveying
C w environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
'\‘O\Nﬂ www.,allenmajor.com
100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501

TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

WOBURN, MA & LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
CLIENT/CLIENTS REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE |
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
INC. MAY REMOVE AL. INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
GRAPHIC SCALE PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

MATCH LINE - SHEET 9

30 60 120

DATE: 5
: 575-5 NOTES 30 0 15
NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL et b ctoci it i i M DRAWING TITLE: SHEET No.
ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY 9 SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND ( IN FEET )
THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD. ' ' | inch = 30 f. APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED
N:\PROJECTS\ 1145— FO\SURVEY\DRAWINGS\CURRENT\S-—1 145—10-ANR.OWG Copyright@2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc
PG Al Rights Reserved iy




WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

/ APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL AW NOT REQUIRED

THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN ACTUAL
ON THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED ON OR
BETWEEN AUGUST 27, 2019 AND DECEMBER
6, 2018.

THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
REGISTERS OF DEEDS DATED JANUARY 1,
1976 AND REVISED JANUARY 12, 1988.

THE ABOVE CERTIFICATION IS INTENDED TO
MEET REGISTRY OF DEEDS REQUIREMENTS
FOR THE RECORDING OF PLANS AND IS NOT
A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP
OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN. OWNERS OF
ADJOINING PROPERTIES ARE SHOWN
ACCORDING TO CURRENT CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S INFORMATION.

THE ABOVE IS CERTIFIED TO THE BEST OF
MY PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION
AND BELIEF.

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

Bl

oK 2 Lori
. AREA= 1,499,490% S.F.
PP?RO (34.42% Ac.)

/ DATE:

NO DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH ALL
ZONING REQUIREMENTS HAS BEEN MADE BY
THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD.

» B

FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

7%

RVE

NORMAN |I.
LIPSITZ

MATCH LINE - SHEET 8

MATCH LINE - SHEET 7

DESCRIPTION

.........

SB/DH(FND)

APPLICANT\OWNER:
MARLBOROUGH/NORTHBOROUGH

LAND REALTY TRUST
¢/o THE GUTIERREZ COMPANY
200 SUMMIT DRIVE
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

PROJECT:

MLK LOTS DEVELOPMENT
HAYES MEMORIAL DRIVE

5
3 5 32 53 ‘ MATCH LINE - SHEET 7 MARLBOROUGH, MA
3 N3
fy
E.: PROJECT NO. 1145-10 | DATE: 09/30/2020
oy
H
5 QROUG SCALE: 1"=30'| DWG. NAME: 5-1145-10-ANR
T MARLB RoLJGHl
E cﬂ“{ of o RTHBO DRAFTED BY: KAC | CHECKED BY: NIL
= M of N :
LOTL 1oW
AREA= 1,499,490+ S.F. ; LoTL
(34.42+ Ac.) AREA= 1,528,297+ S.F.
(35.08+ Ac.)
i
e - A & MAJ
NORTHBOROUTH-SOUTHBOROUGH & LLEN AJOR
REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT .
BK.23354,/PC.285 2 ASSOCIATES, INC.
1 ?E.I civil engineering ¢ land surveying
18.30 O environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
7 ; www.,allenmajor.com
=

100 COMMERCE WAY
WOBURN MA 01801-8501
TEL: (781) 935-6889
FAX: (781) 935-2896

= M-N-12

NOTES

1. SEE SHEET 1 FOR LOCUS MAP, ADDITIONAL NOTES, AND

REFERENCES.
£. SEE SHEET 5 FOR LEGEND.

30

GRAPHIC SCALE

0 15 30 60

120

I e e oy S—

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 30 ft.

NORTHBOROUTH—
SOUTHBOROUGH

REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BK.23354/PG.285

DETAIL 9A

(SCALE: 1"=30")

N:\PROJECTS\ 1145~ 10\ SURVEY\ DRAWINGS \ CURRENT\ S~ 1 145—10~ANR.DWG

WOBURN, MA ¢ LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENT'S
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

DRAWING TITLE:

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED

Copyright@2020 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
All Rights Reserved



City of Marlborough
Department of Public Works

135 NEIL STREET JOHN L. GHILONI
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 CONIMISSIONER
TEL. 508-624-6910
*TDD 508-460-3610

September 29, 2020

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chairwoman - Marlborough Planning Board
c/o Krista Holmi — Planning Board Administrator

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: ANR — Simarano Drive (Green District) - resubmission
Dear Dr. Fenby:

Pursuant to the request from the Planning Board on September 21, 2020, our office has reviewed
the following plan (2 sheets):

PLAN OF LAND
IN MARLBOROUGH/SOUTHBOROUGH, MA

known as: CRANE MEADOW

Prepared by: Precision Land Surveying, Inc.
32 Turnpike Road, Southborough, MA 01772

Date: June 12, 2020 Revised September 29, 2020
Property owners: BP Crane Meadow LLC

An ANR plan creating the 5 subject lots (4 lots in Marlborough and 1 lot in Southborough) off
Simarano Drive and Cedar Hill Street in Marlborough and Northborough Road in Southborough, was
endorsed on June 22, 2020.

The revised plan does not change the lot configuration for the previously endorsed plan. The
purpose of the revised plan is to clarify the plan reference language contained in Note 1) on the revised
plan and add a deed reference in Note 2) on the revised plan.

Where Loi 5 is located in entirely in Southborough, the Marlborough Planning Board
endorsement of this plan would only pertain to Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4. The plan will require endorsement by
the Southborough Planning Board as well.

For reference, I have attached the plan review submittal for the original ANR submission.

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E,, P.L.S.
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER



ANR - Simarano Drive (Green District)

Page 2
resubmission ge

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508)
624-6910.

Sincerely,

ot (=

Timothy ollins

Assistant City Engineer
xc: Theodore L. Scott, P.E. — Interim DPW Commissioner
Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. — City Engineer
John Shipe, P.E. — Shipe Consulting Group

Attachment: Letter to Marlborough Planning Board dated 06-15-20

I\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board NANR\Green District\Engineering letter to Planning Board 09-29-20.doc




City of Marlborough
Department of Public Works

135 NEIL STREET JOHN L. GHILONI
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 COMMISSIONER
TEL. 508-624-6910

*TDD 508-460-3610

June 15, 2020

Dr. Barbara L. Fenby, Chairwoman - Marlborough Planning Board
c¢/o Krista Holmi — Planning Board Administrator

135 Neil Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

RE: ANR - Simarano Drive (Green District)

Dear Dr. Fenby:

Pursuant to the request from the Planning Board on June 8, 2020, our officc has reviewed the
following plan (2 sheets):

PLAN OF LAND
IN MARLBOROUGH/SOUTHBOROUGH, MA

known as;: CRANE MEADOW

Prepared by: Precision Land Surveying, Inc.
32 Turnpike Road, Southborough, MA 01772

Date: June 12, 2020
Property owners: BP Crane Meadow LLC

The purpose of the plan is to combine three parcels

o Map 116 Parcel 5, containing 15.835 acres and having a total of 200.02 feet of frontage on Cedar
Hill Street,

e Map 116 Parcel 11, containing 8.95 acres in Marlborough, having 216.16 feet of frontage on
Cedar Hill Street, and 6.32 acres in Southborough, having 410.62 feet of frontage on
Northborough Road in Southborough,

e Map 116 Parcel 12, containing 15.76 acres and having a total of 1,706.95 feet of frontage on
Cedar Hill Street and Simarano Drive,

and subdivide the combined parcels into 5 lots:

e 4 ]ots, located in Marlborough:

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E, P.L.S.
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERATIONS CITY ENGINEER



ANR — Simarano Drive (Green District)

o Lot 1, containing 10.160+ acres (442,567 sq. ft.) and having a total of 553.22 feet of
frontage on Simarano Drive,

o Lot 2, containing 11.797+ acres (513,884 sq. ft.) and having 25.00 feet of frontage on
Simarano Drive,

o Lot 3, containing 11.445 acres (498,534 sq. ft.) and having 216.69 feet of frontage on
Cedar Hill Street,

o Lot 4, containing 9.616 acres (418,815 sq. ft.) and having a total of 1,338.13 feet of
frontage on Cedar Hill Street and Simarano Drive,

and,
e 1 lot, located in Southborough:

o Lot 35, containing 6.311+ acres (274,920 sq. ft.) and having 410.62 feet of frontage on
Northborough Road in Southborough.

The Marlborough propetties are located in a Limited Industrial Zone and have the option of
being developed under the §650-36 Executive Residential Overlay District. Lots 1, 3 and 4 will have
adequate area, the required frontage, meet the Lot Shape requirement and have present adequate access
for buildable lots in the Limited Industrial Zone. Lot 2 has the required area but lacks the required
frontage for a lot in the Limited Industrial Zone. Lot 2 may only be developed under the Executive
Residential Overlay District, which requires no frontage (and therefore does not need to meet the
requirement for Lot Shape or present adequate access). A note has been placed on the plan which states:

“Lot 2 is not a buildable lot under Limited Industrial District requirements, but is allowed
only under the provisions of the Executive Residential Overlay District (EROD).”

Where Lot 5 is located in entirely in Southborough, the Marlborough Planning Board
endorsement of this plan would only pertain to Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4. The plan will require endorsement by
the Southborough Planning Board as well.

Should you have any question regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me at (508)
624-6910.

Sincerely,

Timot olhns
Assistant City Engineer

xc: John L. Ghiloni — DPW Commissioner

Thomas DiPersio, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. — City Engineer
John Shipe, P.E. — Shipe Consulting Group

I\New Engineering\Departments\Planning Board MANR\Green District\Engineering letter to Planning Board 06-15-20.doc

Page 2




495 CONNECTOE ROAD

K TE 4
k
o JNTERSTATEL 2 s F )
% (Iwng
= 00
A 204%"
% I
P,
£ /4;2’2'35 §.00"
v \gé 15400 16400 t_Bzm : ,..-«——"“‘
- 4400 e
) Wy S e __' 4o =" "60p.81 -
+20. -
10400 14 /’/‘V’?‘b" %7 ~ ;t!ﬂ ki Bl -~ - R . . /3@‘}“ -
e Z B~ _ N THE FORUER zo%’sq wh ﬂff/;sﬂ/ e 29&;' v E
- ~ P - \-‘l‘ﬁ ~ - ~ - 25065/336 e < 572-5;29 c 6 Ko g 8V2L!
» L G
g = 35775~ N 725320_1,_5 % g s — L1144,
,,_&(; e T %\ - - ReBATE .
\ T .30 (uhord) 57\"9 W~ — - -~ g ky‘?ﬁ‘\g )
) . - AL (OO0
{ Re565.00" 2L-646 87" \_.,33-7,?"‘.‘ — 2 1 27 TeaE
(SOUTHBOROUGH) | S \\ ;-:293.13'_ uﬂg, z' ot? PN‘GsooW//
LOT & IS CREATED FROM \ \?"&'5’4% \ 2,,0?,‘3.‘(3,;‘{3@ BB GTE e —
ASSESSORS PARCEL 70—3 AND \ \ll"'\ Jﬁ’é‘é', - Se7087°€
70-3-A; APPROVAL NOT LFL¥: NN
REQUIRED BECAUSE IT MEETS \ &4 N ~
THE REQUIREMENTS OF \ II \\\
FRONTAGE ALONG A PUBLIC WAY b . ///\\\
\ \\ AN N - - N
\ A\ ~. R \\
Y g \\\ e P )
o 5 |
¢ 3 { |
3 { W / LoT 2
b ATER & SEWER 3 '
B T ! G\ { 513,884 SF.
?\* 16645/368 | % 4 17674 Ac.
mrsmcfﬂ ss)m R 2O Ry () HDUSTRIAL 5 , b \
AS AFFECTED BY THE EXECUTVE £ \ » \
RESDENTL ¢ OVERLAY DISTROT (ERO0) < \ \
MINMUM LOT AREA = HNONE B \
MINIMUM FRONTAGE = NONE Eno =8 \ / |I
. 5’8 \l DJ(?AINAM Enm% N;; 1 1
i SCALED FROM - !
= RESDENCE A 1255 OF 1994)
'.i‘lﬁu'»'}{ﬁ{ LOT AREA = 23.&% SF g ' 25065/351 & 25120/632 /
MINIMUK FRONTAGE = 150 FT \\ /,
\\ (
\ i

\
1

, DRIVE|

C — 60° WMOE)
OW ROAD,

SIMARANO ;. Fooi

LOT 1
442,567% S.F.
OR

10.160% Ac. 4

AN

N el ™

MATCHLINE

N71'044Q'w Re=313 50/

c 9270 o Laesn- Nzgx, .
R = _48511 ('

238,00
- —R5~A=59'45‘1—9%v4" 22

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIMISION  APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL LAW NOT RECUIRED CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED
SOUTHBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD  MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD
214
A /
DATE DATE
SUCH ENDORSEMENT SHALL NOT  SUCH ENDDRSEMENT SHALL NOT
. BEDERVED TO CONSTTUTE ANY  BE DEEMED T0 CONSTITUTE ANY

DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE
WTH REQUIREMENTS OF THE WTH REQUIREMENTS OF THE
ZONING BYLAW. ZONNG BYLAW,
>

. £

\ BOTES.

1) LOTS 1,2, 3, 4 & § VERE CREATED FROM THE FOLLOWNG
= PARCELS: IS 51 & 53 AS SHOW ON PLAN to, 439 oF
. ] T001 & LOT 528 & PARGEL, 38 AS SHOWN ON PLAN N
& 3 204 OF 5005 BOTH RECORDED WTH THE MIDDLESEX COUKTY
4 3 REGISTRY OF DEEDS, LOT & BEWO THE SOUTHBOROUGH

It * PORTION OF THE LAND SHOWN A! LOT 5 O AN BOIBIT Y0

b 8 A NOTICE OF AGREEENT OF mcm OF FIRST REFUSAL

- \ RECORED WK THE WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS

I o (N DEED BDOK wazam;swom 1,23, 4 &85
g RISE THE ENTIRETY

545.24

S 7015'08" E
\ 27.73
LPIN
LA ffound)

TOGETHER COMPI AND CONTAIN ONLY
SAID LOTS 54, 5~28 & 5~3 AND PARCEL 38.

2) OWNER: BP CRANE WEADOW, LLC
800 s(m.srou smm, SUITE 1800
BOSTON, MA 02189
DEED BOOK 32183 PAGE 698 (wnmzssx)
DEED BOOK 45108 PAGE 519 (MIDDLESEX)
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 1D Nos. 118-5, 116-11
& 118-12 (MARLBOROUGH)
DEED DOOK 23351 PAGE 314 (WORCESTER)

~ ASSESSOR'S PARCEL ID No, 70-3 &

70-3A (SOUTHBOROUGH)

3) ONLY SELECT EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN SHOWN. THOSE
GﬁANTED BY DEED 8000( 46108 PAGE 539 AS SHOWN ON
o, 506 OF 2005 HAVE BEEN LEFT OFF FOR CLARITY,
EASEMENT REVISIONS MAY BE REQUIRED BASED ON FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

4 Lot 2 15 NoT A BUILDASLE LOT UNDER THE LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT REGUIREMENTS BUT IS ALLOYED ONLY
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE RESIDENTIAL
OVERLAY DISTRICT (EROD).

5) A WETLAND UNE HAS BEEN SHOWN ON SOUTHEOROUGH LAND
ON il LAN SUBKISSION
. 1T 1S NOT TH!
W ALL WETLAND BOUNDMHES
WTHIN THE LOTS SHOWN HEREON,

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED N CONFORMITY
WTH THE RULES AND REGtMTIONS OF TH
REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE 14
MASSACHUSETTS. =

CRANE MEADOW

MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 1D
Nog, 116-5, 116-11 & 116-12

SOUTHBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S PARCEL ID
1D Nos, 70-3 & 70-3—-A

PLAN OF LAND

MARLBOROUGH SOUTHBOROUGH MA
(MIDDLESEX/WORCESTER COUNTY)

SCALE: "= 60" DATE: JUNE 12, 2020
REVISED: SERTEMBER 14, 2020

69971/560
80 120 180 2401t
Precision Land Surveying, Inc.
32 Tumpike Road
35’?0' Crnihh gh, M; husetis 01772
832 TOE HO: (508) 460-1780  FAX HO:(508) 970-0038

SHEET 1 OF 2 457505PL1.DWG

3B-5




:}, \"k\ W57 \ T )
o ) [
-] LINE . R=238.00 T & \ stl
“_—"‘"—""‘_"‘M"" - - . bl - - o 11‘ —-—‘&591451?%-.4&22 QJQ - —— l‘MCHUNE —— [\
g A % %
78 %b AN L » Oy A3
e VR 5\ pelSSTAEATE E\
] \\s ‘DO, T OWNER LLC a
Al é“‘: ’ 69971, %ﬁ
& H
DE4QW  R=31350°
NS L=az g NS 381~y 650630 g >
% £ .=3o' = 847722;" 26
——— 92,70 1=77.04" 3 . Loy S spie.
L S71°04'40E. _nr:'%eﬁg‘(,. o ' - f?}g.‘l‘ o ,3;3., Y
=\ 2 “17'502 ‘*b“:l’:? R’”_ix 605 95> Lo LHOLE
T — LRODSSS 814+ (found)
- \.iavf ’ (found) 9.23; £ s &’u? .
GRE ~ —~—— _ 558187 8308 £
§ o — - : &‘9"5 2 Ol
~—~ 2\ G GITY OF MARIBORGUGH ZONNG TABLE
m :u . 495L0T 35.?. -\§' '3’. f / DISTRICT(S) w NDUSTRIAL & LITED INDUSTRIAL
3 " 5,534t , WA AS AFFECTED BY THE EXECUTVE
Q § ~ \ RESDENTIAL OVERLAY DISTRICT (EROD)
_\l g ~ 11.445% Ao 2D I\ MINMUM LOT AREA =  NONE (FROD)
g % ~ : ¥ Dy ortssiee MINMUM FRONTAGE = NONE &on
of o IR = \{,\Q‘Q 5\ (found)
s 0}
| x o L(zT 4s . P ~ Sy, d Q@ DISTRICT = RESDENCE A
3 #18,815¢ SF. ~ AT MINMUM LOT AREA = 43,560 SF.
| § 4’%\0«9@ & Q. ) MINAMUM FRONTAGE = 150 FT
N 0.616% Ac. s g A
o A . 3 QQ @
| = ~ 6\ @Q 100 1Ecy sy musT
< - R 3 1591/217
% ~
’, L ~ -
} “ .
| % : ~ -~
{ ~
| %
; DF,
| n oy R
! GO s e somue » & ~ e
| ¢, i EASEMENT %) - 75000250 |\ (rwnd)
| ) Stovires X\ Y
| N 3026277 & T ) qg?..;v
| 15.00" 3735 Ay
| N 599505 . LT 5 . &
| | CED o Ns 2%, 274.9%(? SF.
DY g% ’ .
E ' . ;SUE ”1[[ STR oy : N 8311 Ac.
§ Bile . P E’E , ] SOUTHBOROUGH PARCEL ID. Nos.
04, 2330/ o 70-3 & 70-3A .
€ womy T o ) ”:"%\;,,,
 ORESOTW gy | 0P ¥ (SOUTHBOROUGH)
NS TAE LOT 5 IS CREATED FROM
APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION N .16 ASSESSORS PARCEL 70-3 AND
CONTROL LAW NOT REQURED | 1553025 70-3—A; APPROVAL NOT
MARLBOROUGH PLAXNING & ' : : N REQUIRED BECAUSE IT MEETS

THE REQUIREMENTS OF
FRONTAGE ALONG A PUBLIC WAY

2

BOIES
1) LOTS 4, 2, 3, 4 & 5 WERE CREATED FROM
PARCELS: oN

£ FOLLOWNG I3,
TS 51 & 5-3 AS SHOWN 0g'

DATE

DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE
WATH REQUIREMENTS OF THE
ZONING BYLAW.

SUCH ENDORSEMENT SHALL NOY
BE DEEMED TO CONSTTUTE ANY

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION
CONTROL LAW ROT REQUIRED
SOUTHBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

TH THI LESEX
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, LOT D BEING THE SOUTHBOROUGH
ORTION OF THE LAND SHOWN. AS LOT & ON AN EYHEIT To
iGHY OF FIRST REFUSAL

RECORDED WK TNE WaRCESIEr TY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
i DEED BOOK 16028 PAGE 00 ARD LOTS 102, 3, & &5

R COMPRISE THE CNTIRETY OF AND- CONTAIN ONLY
SAID LOTS 5-1, 5-28 & 5~3 AND PARCEL 38.

2) OWNER: BP CRANE MEADOW, UG
800 BOYLSTON STREET, SUITE 1800
BOSTON, MA 02199
DEED BOOK 32163 PAGE 598 umntzsexg
DEED BOOK 45108 PAGE 519 {MIDDLESEX
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 1D Nos. 116-8, 118-11
& 116-12 (MARLBOROUGH)
DEED BOOK 23351 PAGE 314 (WORCESTER)
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 1D No. 70-3 &
70-3A (SOUTHBOROUGH)

3) OMLY SELECY EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN SHOWN, THOSE

PLAN No. 508 OF 2005 HAVE BEEN LEFT OFF FOR CLARITY.
EASEMENT REVMISIONS MAY BE REQUIRED BASED ON FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

LOT 2 IS NOT A BUILDABLE LOT UNDER THE LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS BUT 1S ALLOWED ONLY
UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE RESIDENTIAL

4

=

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT:

THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY

WATH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE
EEDS OF THE COMUR .TH OF

TECH REALTY
1591/217

CRANE MEADOW

MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S PARCEL ID
Nos. 116-5, 116-11 & 116-12

SOUTHBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S PARGEL 10
1D Nos, 70-3 & 70-3-A

PLAN %F LAND

MARLBOROUGH/SOUTHBOROUGH, MA
(MIDDLESEX /WORCESTER COUNTY)

SCALE: 1"= 60' DATE: JUNE 12, 2020

REVISED: SEPTENMBER 16, 2020

0 60 120 180 2401t

DATE OVERLAY DISTRICT (EROD). poS e .
SUCH ENDORSEMENT SHALL NOT WETLAND UNE HAS BEEN sou ou ecision Land Surveying, Inc.
DEEMED TO CONSTITUTE ANY » SNL iN O%Dui'é TgAgAnsz Tgm«oguau s's}t{gr?R OH LAKD . 32 Tumplke Road o172

BE

OETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE
WTH REQUIRENENTS OF THE
ZONING BYLAW,

Y i
REQUIREMENT FOR THAT COMMUNITY. 1T IS NOY THE
INTENTION OF THIS PLAN TO SHOW ALL WETLAND BOUNDARIES
WITHIN THE LOTS SHOWN HEREON.

TRE KO: (508) 46017688  FAX K0:(508) 9700096
SHEET 2 OF 2 457505PL1.0W5




3B-7

Timothy Collins

From: Jason Piques

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:11 PM

To: : Krista Holmi

Cc: Thomas DiPersio; Timothy Collins; Jason Grossfield
Subject: FW: Green District Mylars (EDITS) -

Attachments: Plan 499 of 2001.pdf; Plan 504 of 2005.pdf; proposed revised note 1.pdf

Subject to the proposed changes made by Tim, the language is OK from Legal.

From: Jason Grossfield <jgrossfield@marlborough-ma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Jason Piques <jpiques@mariborough-ma.gov>

Subject: FW: Green District Mylars (EDITS)

Jason D. Grossfield

City Solicitor

City of Marlborough

City Hall, 4th Floor

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

T: (508) 460-3771

F: (508) 460-3698
jerossfield@marlborough-ma.gov

This e-mail message is generated from the City of Marlborough Legal Department. It may contain information that is privileged as an
attorney-client communication or as attorney work-product, or that is otherwise confidential. The information is intended to be
disclosed solely to, and received solely by, the intended recipient, and delivery of this message to any person other than the intended
recipient shall not compromise or waive such privilege or confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that
any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification or use of the contents of this e-mail, or the taking of any action in
reliance thereon, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and delete it from
your computer system. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: Timothy Collins <tcollins@marlborough-ma.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 11:56 AM
To: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>

Cc: Thomas DiPersio <tdipersio@marlborough-ma.gov>; Janice Carroll <janicecarroll@shipeconsulting.com>; Jason
Grossfield <jgrossfield @marlborough-ma.gov>; Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: Green District Mylars (EDITS)

John,

The Note reference two Recorded Plans (see attached):
e Plan 499 of 2001 — reference to Lots 5-1 and 5-3
e Plan 504 of 2005 — reference to Lot 5-2B and Parcel 3B, not “Parcels 5-2B & 3B” as it is stated in your revised
note.



3B-8

All reference to Parcel 5-2B should be changed to Lot 5-2B, as it is shown on Recorded Plan 504 of 2005 and the only
Parcel reference should be for Parcel 3B, as it is shown on Recorded Plan 504 of 2005.

Timothy F. Cdllins

Marlboraugh P P W.

Assistant City Engineer
tedlins@marlborough-ma.gov

Office (508) 624-69\0 Ext. 592002
Cel (774) 46%-902%

From: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov>
Cc: Thomas DiPersio <tdipersio@marlborough-ma.gov>; Timothy Collins <tcollins@marlborough-ma.gov>; Janice Carroll

<janicecarroll@shipeconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Green District Mylars (EDITS)

Krista and Tim and Tom,

Attached is a copy of the revised ANR plans and an affidavit letter from the surveyor
explaining.

This change was requested by the Seller of the land, Boston Properties, in order to
clearly state that the land that was subdivided is exactly the same land that is being
acquired by Post Road from Boston Properties.

The change is just to note number 1.

A side by side comparison of the change is as follows:

This is what | will present tonight.  Thanks.



ENDORSEMENT SHALL NOT
EMED TO CONSTITUTE ANY
IMINATION OF COMPLIAMCE
REQUIREMENTS OF THE

G BYLAW.

L

John J. Shipe, P.E.
978-857-8877

DATE

SUCH ENDORSEMENT SHALL NOT
BE DEEMED TO CONSTITUTE ANY
DETERMINATION OF COMPLIANCE

WITH REQUIREMENTS OF THE
ZONING BYLAW.

!REVISED LANGUAGE

2)

3

4)

JOGETHER ] _THE
SAID LOTS 51 & 53 AND FARCE

LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4 & G WERE CREATED FROM THE FOLLOWING
PARCELS: LOT 5—1 & 5-3 AS SHOWM ON PLAN No. 498 OF
2001 & PARCELS 5-2B & 3B AS SHOWN ON PLAN No. 504
OF 2005 BOTH RECORDED WITH THE MIDDLESEX COUNTY
REGISTRY OF DEEDS, LOT 5 IN SOUTHBORQUGH BEING A
PORTION OF THE LAND SHOWN QN AN E)HIBIT RECORDED
WITH THE WORCESTER COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS IN DEED
BOOK 16828 PAGE 100_AND LOTS 4. & 5§

“THER _COMPRISE THE ENHEETY O AN ON TAIN

OWNER: BF CRANE MEADOW, LLC
800 BOYLSTON STREET, SUITE 1800
BOSTON, MA 02199
DEED BOOK 32183 PAGE 598 (MIDDLESEX)
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL ID Nos. 116-5, 11611
& 11612 (MARLBOROUGH)
DEED BOOK 23351 PAGE 314 (WORCESTER)
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL 1D No. 20-3 &
70-3A (SOUTHBOROUGH)

ONLY SELEGT EASEMENTS HAVE BEEN SHOWN, THOSE
GRANTED BY DEED BOOK 45108 PAGE 539 AS SHOWN ON
PLAN No. 508 OF 2005 HAVE BEEN LEFT OFF FOR CLARITY.
EASEMENT REVISIONS MAY BE REQUIRED BASED ON FUTURE
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

LOT 2 1S NOT A BUILDABLE LOT UNDER THE LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT REQUIREMENTS BUT IS ALLOWED ONLY
UNDER THE PROMVISIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE RESIDENTIAL

QVERLAY DISTRICT {EROD).




From: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>

3B-10
Erom: Krista Holmi [mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:39 PM
To: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>
Cc: Thomas DiPersio <tdipersio@marlborough-ma.gov>; Timothy Collins <tcollins marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: Green District Mylars (EDITS)

As | mentioned on the phone, for now, | will put a place holder on the agenda for Monday. If you can provide the
information to Tim and me before Monday’s meeting, | can make the information available to the Board. 1 will send you
a Teams meeting invite. | anticipate your item will come up very shortly after 7:00 pm on 9-21.

Tom DiPersio, City Engineer, will attend the meeting as well.

Krista

Krista Holmi

Engineering and Planning Board Administrator
135 Neil St.

Marlborough, MA 01752

(508) 624-6910 x33200
kholmi@mariborough-ma.gov

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov>

Cc: Timothy Collins <tcollins@marlborough-ma.gov>; Janice Carroll <janicecarroll@shipeconsulting.com>
Subject: Green District Mylars (EDITS) '

Krista and Tim,

Unfortunately, as Post Road Residential approaches the land closing, the Seller of the
property, Boston Properties, has requested a minor additional note to be put on the
mylars which necessitates replotting and new signatures.

| will do all I can to simplify it for you, explain what the change is, and help where |
can. Just wanted to give the heads up that this was coming and | apologize in advance
for the inconvenience.

John J. Shipe, P.E.
978-857-8877

From: Krista Holmi [mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:11 AM

To: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Green District Mylars

No problem. Our member is coming today to sign the other plans. He will just have to come back.




Krista

Krista Holmi

Engineering and Planning Board Administrator
135 Neil St.

Marlborough, MA 01752

(508) 624-6910 x33200
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

From: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov>
Subject: RE: Green District Mylars

I'm told they might be ready Friday next week.

John J. Shipe, P.E.
978-857-8877

From: Krista Holmi [mailto:kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:09 AM

To: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: Green District Mylars

3B-11

Oh boy. OK. | will have Matt stop by here twice. | would have gotten us out of the way if | knew that too. Thisis fun

working remotely, isn’t it?

Krista

Krista Hoimi

Engineering and Planning Board Administrator
135 Neil St.

Marlborough, MA 01752

(508) 624-6910 x33200
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

From: John Shipe <johnshipe@shipeconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 7:13 AM
To: Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov>

Cc: ultimatemobilegamingtruck <ultimatemobilegamingtruck@gmail.com>; johnshipe @shi econsulting.com

Subject: Re: Green District Mylars

Krista, } am at the mercy of the Southborough planning board. It sounds like they are endeavoring to have all the board
members sign the mylars and each needs to stop in at the PB office individually. I'm thinking it will take them a week or

two. Apologies.

John Shipe
978-857-8877




On Jun 25, 2020, at 4:59 PM, Krista Holmi <kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov> wrote:

John,

When will you be returning with the Mylars? | would like to coordinate with Planning Board member,
Matt Elder, copied on this email.

If possible, can you coordinate with Matt on an acceptable time to meet here to sign the Mylars? Matt
also needs to sign another set of Mylars, and the other applicant is waiting for their plans.
| was trying to save Matt from coming here twice.

If possible, can we get this completed tomorrow, Friday, June 267

Xrista

Krista Holmi

Engineering and Planning Board Administrator
135 Neil St.

Mariborough, MA 01752

(508) 624-6910 x33200
kholmi@marlborough-ma.gov

3B-12




APPENRIX A

APPLICKTION FOR ENDORSEMENT OF
pLAN BELIEVED ROT TO REQUIRE APPROVAL

File one completed Form with the Planning Board and one
copy with the City Clerk in accordance with the
reguirements of Section II-B.’

Marlborough, Massachusetts

7&;7}— Zb’ 2y re

{DPate }

To the Planning Board:

The undersigned, believing that the accompanying plan of his property in - the
City of Marlborough does not constitute a subdivision within the meaning of the
Subdivision Contrpl Law, herewith submit :said plan for a determination and
endorsement that Planning Board approval under the Subdivision Contrel Law is
‘mot. ragquired.

1.Name of Applicant pﬁ’,"ﬂt EM 773%{/5?“‘ ﬁg(«k, £ S fcTre

Address (81 Bosp Pesi RD  East
2.Name of Engineerf EL‘M J- ?Qrﬁ'ﬂf?;«

Land Surveyor N ]
Address 2 Chapin ST~ Aortb b o
3.beed of Property recorded in ﬂft‘ﬁ/&/ /és'fx v gex;?g‘e‘gis‘try of
Doeds Book [ {, G4 Pagels] é?{

4 .Location and description of property:
[3.5 £ ACIES o LoxiP on DBesSTDH Pois Roa®e T2 BE TanpEDd A TR
ek LT 5
LT i HAS

M&ﬁ Tl POST™ 2D g"*ﬁ"
6 , frad

FRess THAGE. O~ PHELPS ST ArD Coi 2 s FrRend TAGE

Mgrfatw:e of Owner Contact email address; R I P 7 7 € em Tovne i

Address: 78/ Bustory Psrvieol 5VE- SO G/

Contact phone number:

MaAriidoz.o Fast

41

3C-1




R=170.00"
L=50.84

R=135.00"
L=57.95"

EASEMENT AREA=11,855 SF \I

157.46’
N 00°10°18" E

REGISTRY USE ONLY

ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT

R=259.84"

L=22.17
1902 STATE LAYOUT

S o

|

M
]
3 $GZh.A0 S
L¥'T9

\ DETAIL

ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT
TO LOT 1

SCALE: 1"=40'

159.34’
N 00°08'28" E

Z EDGE OF TRQVE
i]:l (‘ij:\l &O WAy
alYe 7
| EDGe
(@) -/V oF FRAV
@95 =
' I
3 -
s
"?fbo- PO T W \ \ \ \ \ \ \j {, ;O\FIRI:Z])HYDRANT e
e STAT
N/F WINSKE ‘I §OA 19
(] "‘ 1 30' " 0 s 30.97.
EN 26.48 \»3500" W — 2o 500" W
o5 N 32°26°30" E / RE2koles . sz 35 — 5 823500
!\‘Q P T L= &
ooy -‘7-‘""'-7-,.“7 T ,"’ [ \
'"‘9":? -‘ _ va & =z &
¢y | N/F WINSKE' FAMILY TRUST Eg 33 RO
:n"a .ﬁ. S Z
: 181 BOSTON e
> |f_ posTROMD LORZ [ 4 3,
2/ 175 soston AREM=75,348 SF&2,
Ab pop SRl
N/F WINSKE & SHEPARD é’g Lok
=% § e =]
© £ EASEMENT S e
3 i o A | [
<~ 76_-%?. 7 | 1sge |
: < fisa0 55 foumesten 5 853 B AT
= l % g:a;g e = | I‘ ey L3
* é) S g 5 \ 29.08#%,_;.;-_—:'%“’ e f\
D @ ARSI e e o 116 12" W I
o i T =% |s aForae” wl> ] ‘s\ B e
A | ) = * == =
33 i varn B Tenda
(%] \ N -39 | ot H 1
Y NS o B : ) — e
N/F MAPLE GROVE CONDOMINUIM / #22 O 37 \ 7 WQ\ #3 LO']S LM o ? #11 \I
S Con MG . B S oy | B BN M R z
ks e pld ] (0 1" U g3 o5
T S R e - \ \ — T
w [ SV 5 # . [ A 2.
/5 ol T8 T ey 5
f";)‘V‘ / ) | B = I‘\ ..2 ‘ﬁ 1 B F.,_,-f—ff"" | I": Jl #1 <
e ¥ < i T Faia J_#D,, ~H F#7 L] #g -+ i
R 2 el el =
f #8 g I‘ 0 8 LT sy 'iﬁ. SEE I ‘!_,rl_, oy
> L — *; #10 T S S ¥
4 & Y | iy LOPAL 2 | |
’ — = S e
sl 2 A ezt ¥ AREA=118178"AC. |\ s \
{ - » » O e T T R = . \
—THTE0 1" ERICE P N L T
i &
e ] |2
’ = — B
[ b
/ | e |8
[ #3 | T
—= '_7__"‘_7_7 ". i - ‘
L SR P
\ I\'.,.,_, ‘ #16 [
G | e __IFT T
N/F TERRENAS : |
s % : #5 |
&9 \ J
&{.5? 1 o ] 5 TR
) i 7 / ! e 18 |
= ~ j_ : _#777 ] = *';L e el Ii =
./ L ‘J“ Iy f
4 o L, i s o t.-‘i'* EERaa - CURMNERIES, P =
B | #00 |
Yo E #9 2 L 5 ik !
s gl ) 1 i) _:]"]_JF—*—[f s
S 01°13'56 i TR e et
) 4800 o e SERRT worin:
4 I cas |
AN i i L o= f- _;‘?\i_ﬁ‘ fi :J—f-
\ L b ] sl
| |
[— ! |
| SONNY Lang
z B e ]
N/F TERRENAS o —‘ bl e J T _
a:‘: bt ey N[0 B s N — | = M
>0 0T 1 l_IL\ ‘ e e e VR ! i \JJ[ U
Do #15 | i — #4 | | | S S L L ﬂ
e \ l #2 | \ ‘ | ‘ | \
& - ‘#6 | | | #12
| 2 %8 #10 | ‘
T | o) Al g b ——
L —H |_ i) _| |_7_; |.‘. | _‘ L\‘ \ IJ \
[ 7 e g .
) | L b |
5 ) -} - e
4‘\ ) : f- ] R
‘%’. & s , \‘. \
6‘;‘%‘ SMH iz ".‘! \\ \ \“ \i_—; ‘.\‘
N/F LAMY g g T TR T e
A TR ey Bleal i
o 1 CET AL A e \ | \#29
%ﬁﬁ‘x : W \ o oA | c ‘ \#27 | \ \
?-’Q:QI@% o SRS S U i el CIN 1“]‘. i Vo \ #23 | | #25 ) \ “.,../'L
N od- N 2826 3'2 w \ \ b \ | #21| e | \ B TR
?'. : PR 46.98 oA I’)i\ | I ':_7 ‘I‘ | l ‘I"‘ #19 ‘I" I“. I‘" \ & | E:jl \\‘I\»{ | '7:‘\ \
E —— — | \ \ | m \ \ \ (IS My | \
e s ¢ 3 | \ \ \ = 4k | ' \ \ i 1 \ ' :
a.\-};fﬁigl'% J"}"L‘u == e ! \ "._,_,,#13‘-‘ L #15\ #17 1  saiions RIL \
QI N S T \ SRS b . ..
w W Al | | S i v
| Ill . \ ‘ I"id{::_:\ o L i
‘d ~ ‘ ‘ \ \"'.
(\ Zz ‘i,. v \ a.\. ‘.‘.‘. 3 ?’/
‘?'6 }‘l b ‘\. \ tb:\ Q
i ta:ri 3 “'“:‘ '\éi)ﬁgb‘g / 7
Fo, i N
5 \. T \ #14 V P
FIRE HYDRANT = W Bioet. x‘ LA #10 ) ¢ by AT G
/ \ \ Lo ) \ \ \ #8 | \ﬂ, | \ L - bcb‘ b': ’_‘ v &
o e B TR e = ) : AN
% \ ey \ \ b ‘ | x5 259
\ ".7 _7_,-‘_7 =t .‘I-‘I‘ _ \ “. | " 717! ; ‘3 3 &.
t{% St Yo \ ) bt x' e . SR = ,’ \ '
-3 7; y ‘.5\ \ I‘l\a (".‘ e 310.05. o ; . . \\
34 e LR s w5343 N 44717057 W\ /A
Q- . N7 42.39’ /%
a 0 )
© - \
SRR -~ R e ‘*
% ¢ 801152 b \ N/F FLYNN \
\ \ N/F SERIAC
N/F FLYNN Y \
\

N/F SEYMOUR

DH (FND)

N/F SCRIMA & CAHILL

MARLBORO PLANNING BOARD
ZONING DISTRICT — BUSINESS / RES. A—2

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVSION CONTROL
LAW NOT REQUIRED.

MEMBER DATE:

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN
PREPARED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE RULES
AND REGULATIONS OF THE REGISTERS OF DEEDS.

942 fou

DATE:

pﬁ% OE

ROBERT J. PARENTE, P.L.S.

NOTE: ENDORSEMENT OF THIS PLAN DOES NOT CONSTITUTE
COMPLIANCE WITH ZONING.

NOTE: ROADS SHOWN WITHIN LOTS 1 AND 2 ARE PRIVATE AND
SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE RESPECTIVE HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATIONS.

ROAD NAMES HAVE BEEN REQUESTED BY THE CITY OF
MARLBORO SITE PLAN REVIEW COMMITTEE.

N/F JO—LEN /VALCHUIS

Z
X0
0%
Q.
CH 0 60’ 120° 180’
R P e —
\ SCALE: 1"=60’
o H (FND)
N/F MAURO

LOCATON:

PLA N

DATE: SEPT. 26,

OF LAND

IN

MARLBORO, MASSACHUSETTS

OWNED BY: POST ROAD TRAILER PARK & SALES INC.

181 BOSTON POST. ROAD & PHELPS ST.

PREPARED BY: RJP CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

21 CHAPIN ST, NORTHBOROUGH, MA.
2020 SCALE: 1'=860




cc The Charles Company, LLC. w/o enc,
WE ARE SENDING YOU | Attached 0 Under separate cover via the following items:
{1 Shop Drawings 0O Prints - 0 Plans 0 Samples 0 Specifications

From the desk of:

The Jillson Company, Inc.

32 Fremont St.
Needham Hgts., MA 02494
Tel (781) 400-5946
koleary@jillsoncompany.com

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

6A-1

TO: Marlborough Planning Board DATE: 9/17/20 JOB #: 2945

¢/o Krista Holmi Marlborough Eng. Dept. RE: #0 Stevens Street - Pre!iminary Subd. Plan
135 Neil Street ’

(Hand Delivery)

Marlborough, MA 01752

1 Copy of Letter

0 Change order [

NO. DATE COPIES DESCRIPTION
1, 9/11/20 2 Appendix B (Completed w/owner’s signatures)
2, 9/11/20 5 "Preliminary Subdivision Plan” (2 sheet plan set - 24" x 36")
3. 9/11/20 9 "Preliminary Subdivision Plan" (2 Sheet plan set - 11" x 17)
4, 9/11/20 1 $800 Submission Check made by Sudbury Lawn & Landscape Design
(Ck#13211)

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

B For approval
1 For your use
01 As requested
J FOR BIDS DUE

1 Approved as submitted O Resubmit copies for approval
o Approved as noted 0 Submit coples for distribution
O Returned for corrections D Return corrected prints

O PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

REMARKS:

SIGNED: Kevin O'Leary, P.E.

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.

1:\Corr, LOT, Prop\2020 Coir, LoT, Proposals\Letter of Trans\2945\08-17-20 Prefim\09-17-20 PB LoT.doc




From the desk of:

The Jillson Company, Inc. LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

32 Fremont St.
Needham Hgts., MA 02494 .
Tel (781) 400-5946 6A 1
koleary@jillsoncompany.com

TO: Marlborough Board of Health DATE: 9/17/20 JOB #: 2945
140 Main Street RE: #0 Stevens Street - Preliminary Subd. Plan
Marlborough, MA 01752
CcC: The Charles Company, LLC w/o enc, (Hand Delivery)
\ WE ARE SENbING YOU J Attached 0 Under separate cover via the following items:.
| 0 Shop Drawings O Prints 0 Plans 0O Samples 0 Specifications

0 Copy of Letter [0 Changeorder O

NO. | DATE | COPIES DESCRIPTION
1. 9/11/20 1 Preliminary Subdivision Plan (2 Sheet plan set — 24"x36")

0 For approval O Approved as submitted [ Resubmit copies for approval

B For your use 0O Approved as noted 1 Submit copies for distribution
D As requested 0 Returned for corrections 01 Return corrected prints

01 FOR BIDS DUE, O PRINTS RETURNED AFTER LOAN TO US

THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:
i
]
]
E
§
|

REMARKS: Krista Holmi at Engineering Dept. accepted & processed the Preliminary Subdivision Plan filing (Appendix B)
filing this morning. Please contact me back with any questions or comments.

SIGNED: Kevin O'Leary, P.E.

If enclosures are not as noted, kindly notify us at once.

I:\Corr, LOT, Prop\2020 Corr, LoT, Proposais\Letter of Trans\2945\09-17-20 Prelim\03-17-20 Marl BoH LoT.doc




6A-3

The Jillson Company, Inc. | | 32 Fremont St

Needham Hgts., MA 02494
Phone: (781) 400-5946
koleary@jillsoncompany.com

September 17, 2020

Steven W. Kerrigan Hand Delivery
City Clerk :

140 Main Street

Marlborough, MA 01752

Re: “0” Stevens Street - Preliminary Subdivision Plan Submission

| Dear Mr. Kerrigan,

Per Article III. A676-9 A (2) of the City of Marlborough “SUBDIVISION RULES AND
REGULATIONS”, please accept this letter as notice for the submission of the above
referenced Subdivision Plan to the Matlboro Planning Board earlier today.

Enclosed you will find a time date stamped “Appendix B Application for Approval of
Preliminary Plan” as processed & provided by Marlboro Planning Board agent.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.

T s

Kevin O'Leary, PE

Enc

|

|

|

|

|

|

Sincerely,
|

|

’ cc: :rhe Charles Company, LLC w/o Enc.
|




6A-4

APPENDIX B CERFIED

gy el "?'Z'.'i'f:"i."i"!f)ﬁ
APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLAN Lo ROUGH
File one completed form with the Planning Board and onel@byrP |77 A I0: 28

with the City Clerk in accordance with the requirements of
Section III-A.

Marlborough, Massachusetts

September 11, 2020
{Date)

To the Planping Board:

The undersigned herewith submits the accompanying Preliminary Plan of Property
located in the City af Marlhorough for approval as a subdivision as allowed
under the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations governing the
Subdivision of lLand of the Planning Board in the City of Marlborough.

1.Name of Subdivider: The Charles Company, LLC
131 Black Bear Dr. S-1912 Waltham, MA 02451

Address:
z.}qame of Engineer: The Jillson Company, Inc. _

Address: 32 Fremont Street, Needham Heights, MA 02494
3.Deed of property recorded in Middlesex Registey

of Deads, Book 9742 Page 362

4.Location and description of propexty:
Deed at Book 9742, Page 362 and excepting from that parcel:

e A portion therein shown as Lot 1 on a plan recorded at Middlesex South District
Registry as Plan 467 of 2018.

A portion therein shown as lot 2 (#309 Stevens St.) & Lot3 (#315 Stevens St.) on a plan
recorded at Middlesex South District Registry as Plan 479 of 2020. W

.

K Lhaouas

Signature of Owner REBECCA L.CHAOUSIS

Signature ofiglner  AMY M. ALDRICH GOEBEL

283 Bolton Street 16 Greybert Ln,
Address: Mariborough, MA 01752 Address: Worcester, MA 01602
o Box 150
arlborough, MA 01752
.2 PLANNING BOARD
ot Z/2-20

AGENDAZO -5 - 2O
ACTION




6A-6

NOTES

1. ALL ELEVATIONS & TOPOGRAPHICAL DATA SHOWN HEREON IS APPROXIMATE & TAKEN FROM CITY GIS.

RN \\\\\\:\‘\Q\\‘t TSI 2. ALL LOT LINES ARE APPROXIMATE.
AN R = VR \ N PN T DN
oL NSZZIAN N NN TETE
AR > \\\ﬁ\\v},\\\\\\\\\\§. ==
= A |
S N NS

/ ' NF CUTONE

11 00V00 DAVE

N\
~ §‘§ X

==

\ N
S== >§_\~\\bﬁ'\\._ R\

77

el
v/

7 “

15,

N/F WANG

)
/ v SN\
IIM%’/{/\% \\
i \f

STEVENS STREET SIDELINE END OF PROPOSED ROADWAY (CENTERLINE,
_— - - ey ¢ )—

464 e — 464
N A il YO N (YN NN OO e iy et S| | 2 SN PO RSN NN (NN UG N (N A O N
[ U NP PN U NP SN N g Sy [ e (BSRE] RETRS (| ID SVN TSSO (SO (RO W S (G| S SRR, PP S LR S
— — - —— — s e s | e e —e— L ——de — ] — TR | — - B, — S | S— e e - Sammal s e ocks: oamiind

460 — - 460
L = - -—-UX_._.,_._.__.‘_._‘_‘_*_Fi
— 1T - 0 ;J’ (_ — 1 i e el l— = 0 ﬂ;; CumE

456 “ i il : X
iy A ] e [N
—_ 4 -~ — s e —a

452 b ——<
Maoe Son ¥ = R ||
\F i - - . ~ It
i L A R B 1] X —

448 L L L

—
| I = - = Jo o=l =1
WAL — 1T — | 1T 1 —

444 i 444
o ~F B o= ey = o e s e i i e e e | B ) S| i S
% T — ) — 2 -t -]+ -+ -]+ - ——_——— |t T —|— 1+ - — e s ) — -~ — gl
w-!“.T,,, L4 |4 j_— 1 1 |- 4 -4 |-} - : I |V | -

440 440

0-40 0+00 0440 0480 1420 1460 2400 2¢40 2+80 3420 3+60 4400 4440 4460 5+20 5460
PROPOSED ROADWAY CENTERLINE PROFILE
HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1°=40'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1°=4"
ZONING_DISIRICT A-2
MIN. AREA = 18,000 SF.
MIN. FRONTAGE: = 120
FRONT YARD SETBACK = 30’
SIDE YARD SETBACK = 15’
REAR YARD SETBACK =  40°
= "

foung DSTRGT A=) PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION

. FR AGE: = "
FRONT YARD SETBACK =  20° ﬂ_ﬂ\l_
SIDE YARD SETBACK = 15
REAR YARD SETBACK =  30' LANDIN

MARLBOROUGH, MASS.

APPLICANT: THE CHARLES COMPANY, LLC
131 BLACK BEAR DR. S—1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451
OWNER: REBECCA L. CHAOQUSIS
AMY M. ALDRICH GOEBEL
SCALE: 1" = 40’ DATE: 11 SEPTEMBER 2020

PREPARED BY: THE JILLSON COMPANY, INC.
32 FREMONT STREET
NEEDHAM HEIGHTS, MA 02494
(781)-400-5946
wwir.JILLSONCOMPANY.com

SHEET 1 OF 2 JOB #2945




6A-7

LOTTING PLAN

(SCALE: 1" =-50")

TOTAL SUBDIVISION AREA =
(LOTS 1-4 PLUS ROADWAY)

AL Sy
RG-S

LOCUS MAP

» )
(SCALE | = 150 ) Parcel Property Address Ovmer Name
: Number N/F
31127 08 ANDREWS RD MARTN CHRISTOPHER T
el 313 320 STEVENS ST MCCARTHY MICHAEL K
2 : 314 11 OAKCRESTAVE  JOHNSON CHRISTOPHERW
315 21 OAKCRESTAVE CAVICCHIPAULNE MLIEST
316 27 OAKCRESTAVE  AYKANIAN MARY LIEST
317 41 OAKCRESTAVE  KEIGWIN RICHARD P

31.7A 67 OAKCRESTAVE BOOTH SHELAGH

44142 24 DIRADO DR VACHON THOMAS J
44143 23DIRADO DR MELLACE ANTHONY §
44-144 11 DIRADO DR CGUTONE JOHNO

44-145 KINGS GRANTRD  CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
44147 BBANDREWS RD  UTANO NCHOLAS

4444 165 STEVENS ST SLVABLANCANLIEST
4442 160 STEVENS ST ~ STOURNARAS JOHN
4443 183 STEVENS ST DANGELO ALEXANDER JR
4444 167 STEVENS 8T PALLYROSHIN KADANNA
4445 197 STEVENS 8T  REGOMANUELA

44.45A 193 STEVENS ST ELZIARIO BRYANR

4440 211 STEVENS 8T  WANGANGELA

4447 255 STEVENS 8T~ NASUTIJOSEPHTR

4449 269 STEVENS 8T  SHERMANERKA J

44-50 205 STEVENS ST  SW.VESTERTHOMASW

44-61 73 OAKCRESTAVE LACHAPELLE ROLAND R

44.51A 65 0AKCRESTAVE GAUTHER ROBERTJ

44.518 81 OAKCRESTAVE SECRETARY OF VETERANS
AFFARS

44-57 12 ANDERSONRD  BAHMAD MELISSA

44-59 66 KINGS GRANTRD PETERS MICHAELR TR

4460 48 KNGS GRANTRD MARTIN THOMAS A
4461 40 KINGS GRANTRD TAYLORPAULR

UNION ’/44/—’45/' o
///
J IT‘\‘O«L/ " 44-45A
DT
Ny

"PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION
PLAN"

LAND IN

MARLBOROUGH, MASS.

APPLICANT: THE CHARLES COMPANY, LLC
131 BLACK BEAR DR. S—1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

OWNERS: REBECCA L. CHAOUSIS
AMY M. ALDRICH GOEBEL

SCALE: 1" = 150" DATE: 11 SEPTEMBER 2020

PREPARED BY: THE JILLSON COMPANY, INC.
32 FREMONT STREET
NEEDHAM HEIGHTS, MA 02494
(781)-400-5946
wwi.JILLSONCOMPANY.com

SHEET2O0OF2 JOB #2945




	0 Planning Board Agenda - October 5, 2020 Remote Meeting Agenda Notice
	1A 09-21-20 DRAFT PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
	3A-1 ANR Plan - MLK Lots, Engineering letter
	3A-5 ANR Plan - MLK Lots
	3B-1 ANR Plan - Green District, letter from Engineering
	3B-5 ANR Plan - Green District
	3B-7 ANR Plan - Green District, Legal and Engineering e-mails
	3C-1 ANR Winske Mobile Home Park, Form A
	3C-2 ANR PLAN Winske Mobil Home Park
	6A-1 Steven Street Preliminary Subdivision filing
	6A-6 Steven Street Preliminary Subdivision Plan

